
PRINCETON ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 
 Minutes of Meeting of July 21, 2009– 7:00pm  

Meeting Room A  
Township Municipal Building 

400 Witherspoon Street, Princeton 
 
         I.         Opening Statement  

 
Adequate notice of this meeting as required by Sections 3d and 4a of the Open Public 
Meetings Act has been provided and filed with the Township and Borough Clerks. 
 

II. Vice Chair Peter Wolanin opened the meeting at 7:33 p.m.   
 

Present were: Bass, Hiltner (arrived at 7:40 p.m.), Neumann, Wasserman, Wolanin, Reeves, 
Jack Roberts, Rojer and Liz Lempert. 
 
Absent were: Lindy Eiref, Wendy Kaczerski and Barbara Trelstad There no members of the 
public present. 
  

III. Vice Chair Wolanin asked if anyone had changes to make to the agenda.  Hearing none 
he continued with the agenda as it was published.  He noted that he would like to limit the 
discussion on the PEC mission to 20 minutes or as close to it as possible. 
   

IV. Public Comment:   There were no members of the public present.  
 

V. Discussion:  
 

a) Open space funds usage:  Lempert explained that the Township takes in about 
$400,000.00 per year in open space funds, but the debt service amount is $500,000.00.  
She said there is only about $200,000.00 left in the surplus account; however, they will 
be doing a re-evaluation and will have to wait to see what the plan will be.  She said the 
Township accounts for all of the money in the open-space account.  Roberts noted that 
large acquisitions have been made with that money – Gulick Farm, Winant Farm, 
Greenway Meadows etc. Wolanin noted that the Commission really wanted to hear more 
information from the Borough and Trelstad is not present, perhaps she will bring 
information to the next meeting.  Hiltner said the PEC would like to see how the money 
is tracked and if there should be an advisory group for that fund to suggest how the 
money should be spent.  He said the PEC could suggest that the Commission take on the 
duty to provide input on how the money is spent.  Wolanin said that the PEC will renew 
its request for clarity from the Borough and ask that Trelstad attend the next meeting.   

b) Memo about Parks Coordinator: Wolanin stated that he emailed everyone a final 
version of the memo to the governing bodies regarding the Parks Director.  He asked if 
anyone had questions regarding that memo.  Lempert suggested that a representative of 
the PEC come to a Township Committee meeting to present the memo. She said this is 
something that Township Committee will discuss in an open public meeting.  She also 
stated that is not sure how this can be accomplished with all the budget constraints at this 
point.  She said it will be difficult to establish a new position with the elimination of 
another one.   
 



Princeton Environmental Commission  
Minutes of the Regular Meeting – July 21, 2009  

2 

 

A motion was made by Neumann and seconded by Reeves to send the memo in the 
current form that was emailed to the Commission.  The Commission voted 
unanimously to send the memo to Township Committee and Borough Council.    
 
Roberts stated that he will send the Commission the Park & Recreation Master Plan that 
speaks to this issue.  He said he likes the fact that this issue is being brought to the 
forefront and will establish discussions about it.   
 
The Commission voted unanimously to approve the memo and send it to Township 
Committee and Borough Council.  
 

c) Discussion of PEC mission:  
 
Neumann said she emailed a memo to the Commission asking for a formal discussion on 
sustainability – not to change the mission of the PEC – but to initiate a formal discussion 
on it.  She said she is asking the PEC to return to 2005 when Sustainable Princeton was 
added as a special interest group within the PEC.  She said that according to the 
definition of Sustainability, it includes social and economic issues.  She said the funding 
for Sustainable Princeton came from the PEC in 2005; the group worked within the PEC 
and initiated the Sustainable Leadership Awards.  She said Sustainable Princeton within 
the PEC was the most enthusiastic issue of the Commission and now it is fragmented to 
a group outside of the PEC.  She said for those individuals that want to work on 
sustainability do not have the time to devote to two groups i.e. Sustainable Princeton and 
the PEC.  She would like to devote her time to the PEC where she was appointed by the 
Mayor.  She said she called ANJEC and thought it would be a great idea to include 
social and economic issues within the PEC.  She explained that some of the recent 
decisions made by the PEC have taken social and economic issues into consideration; 
the syn-turf decision, senior housing on the ridge, redevelopment of the hospital site and 
the ERI.  She said that earlier in the year when she suggested that the Commission 
consider social and economic sustainability when making its decision on syn-turf, 
Wasserman stated that it shouldn’t be considered by the PEC, that the PEC’s role was to 
consider the environment and it was the government’s role to take that position as well 
as positions on the other aspects of sustainability into consideration when making its 
final decision. Wasserman asked what is keeping anyone from becoming a part of 
Sustainable Princeton.  Neumann asked why the PEC members should serve on 2 bodies.  
She inquired as to the proper relationship between the PEC and Sustainable Princeton.  
Wasserman stated that Sustainable Princeton was created in part because some of the 
issues were bigger than what the PEC could address.  He noted that the main lens that 
the PEC looks through is the environment.  Hiltner noted that the purpose of the PEC is 
not to go above its means.  Neumann said she does not want to meet resistance within 
the PEC and is trying to show the newer members how Sustainability was created in 
2005 through the PEC.  Wolanin suggested that perhaps this is a coordination problem.  
Rojer stated that when he first joined the PEC, he was a bit confused over the 
relationship of PEC and Sustainable Princeton, and then Kaczerski explained that the 
PEC makes recommendations and Sustainable Princeton takes action.  Neumann said the 
PEC has had some great accomplishments but the working group of Sustainable 
Princeton was hoping to accomplish more.  She does not want the PEC to give 
everything away to Sustainable Princeton.  Wolanin stated that the official role of the 
PEC is to write recommendations and it does not preclude any member from becoming 
involved in the Sustainable Princeton working groups.  He suggested that Neumann 
provide some leadership to a sustainable Princeton working group within the PEC.   



Princeton Environmental Commission  
Minutes of the Regular Meeting – July 21, 2009  

3 

 

Hiltner noted that the PEC already had packed agenda’s and does not feel that the prevue 
of the PEC should be expanded anymore than it already is.  Wasserman suggested taking 
a straw-poll of the members.  He said he does not want Neumann to feel as if there is not 
an easy way for her to get involved.  Neumann said she does not feel that way, she just 
feels that the PEC has become very fragmented. She said she would like to take a straw-
poll to see who would be in favor of reforming the Sustainable Princeton subcommittee 
as it was in 2005 The only member willing was Ms. Neumann.  Neumann said she would 
like to submit a verbal resignation from the PEC and she would submit a formal letter to 
Mayor Trotman.  Wasserman said he was very sorry to hear that.  Roberts suggested that 
Neumann reconsider.  He said everyone has their own areas of expertise and asked 
Neumann not to resign.  Bass stated that the PEC’s focus should be on environmental 
issues.  Neumann said she is tired of all the resistance.  Wasserman noted that the beauty 
of the PEC is that the group shows a variety of views.  Neumann said that the interface 
between the PEC and Sustainable Princeton is not a unified one.  Wasserman suggested 
discussing it with Kaczerski.  Neumann said that Kaczerski is part of the problem and 
does not feel her leadership skills are beneficial.  I don’t recall the exact comment but I 
don’t remember it sounding like that.  I thought it was more that “Kaczerski is part of the 
problem as her leadership has produced the situation that Anne is not in agreement 
with”. 
 
Neumann left the meeting.  

 
VI. Business:  

a) Chair’s Report:  No report given  
b) Report of Focus Areas:  

i. Sustainable Princeton: Wasserman said that the business working group is 
progressing with the Home Town Princeton initiative that is being spearheaded 
by Nick Hilton and the president of the Borough Merchants Assoc. is also 
involved.  He said they are hoping to have a “shopping local” initiative in place 
by September.  He said the first “resident ambassador” meeting run by Diane 
Landis went very well.   

ii. Parks/Natural resource Management: Hiltner said he sent the final version of 
the Mountain Lakes Dam Restoration Project out to everyone for any final 
comments.  He said the project lacks input from ecologists and the quality of the 
habitat (after the restoration) needs to be taken into consideration and the 
historic grants did not come through so a planting plan should be given more 
consideration.  Wolanin said that the objective is for the Engineer to respond to 
the PEC recommendations and asked for a motion to communicate this memo as 
the PEC’s response to the presentation and ask for a response.   
 
A motion was made by Wasserman, seconded by Bass and the Commission 
voted unanimously to send the memo.   
 
Roberts noted that the recommendations from the PEC will add costs to the 
project and suggested that the response the PEC gets may not be favorable 
considering the cost factors.  Lempert suggested to the PEC that they apply for 
grant money to find its recommendations.  Roberts also noted that the project as 
it stands will improve the wildlife dramatically.  He said Mr. Kiser is a 
professional and had worked very hard on this project.   

iii. Recycling/Leaf Management:  Hiltner said that the memo was sent to Pascale 
and Brushi and he is awaiting a response.  Wasserman said with regards to leaf 



Princeton Environmental Commission  
Minutes of the Regular Meeting – July 21, 2009  

4 

 

management most municipalities that bag are not measuring the impact and in 
many cases don’t actually require bagging in the heaviest seasons.  He said 
many residents’ are having their landscapers take care of the yard waste.  Of the 
municipalities that do require bagging most don’t know the cost savings yet.  
Hiltner suggested inviting the Borough and Township Public Works to a 
meeting to discuss this issue.  Wolanin said that would be beneficial if the PEC 
has something specific they would like to discuss.  Wasserman suggested asking 
them what the pros, con’s, upside and downsides are to bagging and have them 
bring some numbers with them. Wolanin said this topic can be considered for an 
agenda in the fall because it would be beneficial to talk to them in the beginning 
of the leaf season.   

c. Reports from liaisons:  
a. Shade Tree Commission:  No report  
b. Recreation:  Roberts said that the garden spots at the day camp are going fine 

and the children are very active with it.  He handed out information on all types 
of playing grounds (syn-turf, natural playing fields etc.) for the Commission 
members to review.   

c. SPRAB:  No report 
d. Princeton Regional Health Commission:  Rojer said that the Health 

Commission is currently working on the immunizations for the H1N1 (swine 
flu) as well as the general flu and are looking for a location for mass 
immunizations.  He said they are also trying to finalize the eating establishment 
rating system because they feel it will help the inspectors to get the 
establishments to become more compliant.  He also noted that they will be able 
to speak with the eating establishments about food recycling.   

e. Flood & Storm-water Management:  No report.  
VII. Adjournment:  

 
A motion was made by Roberts and seconded by Wasserman to adjourn the meeting at 
9:25 p.m.   
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 

Debra Rogers, Acting Secretary 
 
 
Date approved:   
  

   
 
 

 


	PRINCETON ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION

